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Interoffice Memorandum

To: Gorden E. Eden, Jr., Chief of Police , ) (L/
o
From: Adam Garcia, Quality Assurance Auditor, Inspections/Audit Unit % ( 7‘
v
Subject: Audit on CASA Paragraphs 165, 166, 168 ol

During October 2016, APD’s Audit/Inspection Unit conducted an on-site audit of the subject
paragraphs. Paragraph 165 states that APD and the Civilian Police Oversight Agency (CPOA) shall
make complaint forms and informational materials, including brochures and posters, available at
appropriate government properties. Paragraph 166 says that APD shall maintain a permanent placard
describing the civilian complaint process that includes relevant contact information, such as telephone
numbers, email -addresses; and internet-sites.-Paragraph -168-states -that complaint forms and-related
informationa! materials shall be made available and posted in English and Spanish.

Attached is a spreadsheet which provides the detailed site names, addresses, and deficiencies. The
summarized findings are as follows:

Six locations were missing the CPOA brochures in either Spanish, English, or both
Fifteen locations were missing CPOA Civilian Complaint posters

Two locations were missing CPOA Civilian Complaint forms

Eighteen locations were missing the APD recruitment information

On October 26, 2016 we contacted the City’s Citizen Police Oversight Agency (CPOA) and the APD
Academy to inform them of the findings. CPOA’s Community Engagement Specialist is in the
process of redesigning the posters and brochures and will ensure that all locations have the necessary
materials.

Approved: éﬂ é’z ol rteer, | /26/2 o/ 7
Gabriel Cruz, Quality Assurance Audit§t I1, Audit Division Date

APG/apg
Cc:  Assistant Chief, R. Huntsman

Executive Director, B. Slauson
Quality Assurance Auditor II, G. Cruz
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